
 

Newnan City Council Meeting 
NOVEMBER 12, 2019 

Newnan City Hall 
Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers 

25 LaGrange Street 
2:30 PM 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

INVOCATION 

READING OF MINUTES 

A. Minutes from Regular Meeting on October 22, 2019 

REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

B. Downtown Development Authority - Presentation of proceeds from Sunrise on the Square Road 
Race to the Newnan-Coweta Boys & Girls Club 

C. Newnan Urban Redevelopment Agency Annual Report 

REPORTS ON OPERATIONS BY CITY MANAGER 

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM MAYOR 

NEW BUSINESS 

D. Public Hearing - Application for Alcohol Beverage License - Transfer Licensee - Hooters of 
Newnan  - Retail on Premise (Pouring) Sales, Malt Beverages and Wine  - 1001 Bullsboro Drive 
- Reason: Personnel Change 

E. Public Hearing - Application for Alcohol Beverage License - Transfer Licensee - Walgreen 
#17278 - Retail off Premise (Package) Sales, Malt Beverages and Wine - 211 Temple Avenue - 
Reason: Personnel Change  

F. Public Hearing - Application for Alcohol Beverage License - Transfer Licensee - Walgreen # 
09890 - Retail Off Premise (Package) Sales, Malt Beverages and Wine - 1 Millard Farmer 
Industrial Blvd - Reason: Personnel Change 

G. Consider Recommendation for Banking Services 

H. Adopt restated Plan documents to ensure continued tax-favored treatment for Georgia 
Municipal Employees Benefit System (GMEBS) member plans 

I. Information Only-Rezoning Request RZ2019-09, Dominion Acquisition, LLC for 16.85± acres 
located on Newnan Crossing Bypass (Tax Parcel #087 5011 003) 

J. Affirm the conveyance of Utility Easements - Auction Properties 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

K. 180 W. Washington Street - Owner update and request for extension 

L. Status Reports - 33 Hardaway Street, 280 West Washington Street, 6 Glenn Street, 8 Glenn 
Street, 100 Sprayberry Road, 15 Elm Circle and 18 Berry Avenue  

VISITORS, PETITIONS, COMMUNICATIONS & COMPLAINTS 

M. Consideration of the 1st Annual Resolution 5k hosted by the Newnan Police Department 

Page 1



NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA – November 12, 2019 @ 2:30 PM ........................ Page 2 

N. Request from The Angel's House and Run for Angels to hold annual Run for Angels 5K and 
10K road races and 1 mile fun run on the same route as in previous years - Saturday February 
1, 2020 beginning at 8:00 am 

O. Request to host Artists and Makers Pop Up Market Sunday December 15, 2019 around the 
downtown City Square 12 - 5 pm 

P. Request from Guy Coleman with Southeast Collegiate Prep Athletics to use Howard Warner 
Gymnasium beginning August 1, 2020 until March 15, 2021 Monday - Thursday 9:30am - 
12:30pm for a post high school graduate prep basketball team 

Q. Request from Stacey Bristow/Elite Youth Organization and Prevailing Ministries to hold 
Community Walk in Newnan on Saturday November 23, 2019, beginning at 10:00 am 

MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

R. Motion to Enter into Executive Session 

ADJOURNMENT 

Page 2



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      OCTOBER 22, 2019   

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia was held on 
Tuesday, October 22, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. in the Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers of City 
Hall with Mayor Keith Brady presiding.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Brady called the meeting to order and delivered the invocation. 
 
PRESENT 
 
Mayor Keith Brady: Council members present: Ray DuBose, Paul Guillaume; Dustin 
Koritko; Rhodes Shell; George Alexander and Cynthia E. Jenkins.  Also present: City 
Manager, Cleatus Phillips; City Clerk, Della Hill; Public Works Director, Michael Klahr; 
Planning Director, Tracy Dunnavant; City Attorney, Brad Sears and Police Chief, Douglas 
“Buster” Meadows.    
 
MINUTES – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 8, 2019  
 
Motion by Councilman Guillaume, seconded by Councilman Koritko to dispense with the 
reading of the minutes of the Regular Council meeting for October 8, 2019 and adopt 
them as presented.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 
 
NEWNAN YOUTH COUNCIL 
 
Talin Barrett   Senior    Northgate 
Lindsay Eggen  Junior    East Coweta 
Sun Moon   Junior    East Coweta 
Krish Patel   Sophomore   Newnan 
Ida Lee Lunsford  Junior    Newnan 
          
APPOINTMENT - CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION    
      
Motion by Councilman Koritko, seconded by Councilman Alexander to appoint Joanna 
Harvey to the Cultural Arts Commission for a three-year term replacing Dave Dorrell. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 
      
YOUTH ACTIVITIES COMMISSION – ANNUAL REPORT 
  
Mike Furbush gave a brief summary on the Youth Activities Commission.  Currently there 
are 14 members on the Commission.  Some of the projects for 2018 – 2019 - Elf’s for 
Christmas parade, donation Boys and Girls club, visited State capital, and helped at Fun 
Run at the LINC.  They attended several training sessions. He thanked Council for all of 
their support. 

Page 3



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      OCTOBER 22, 2019   

OFF AGENDA – REQUEST STREET CLOUSERS COLLEGE-TEMPLE AREA – 
OCTOBER 31, 2019 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Alexander to approve the 
request to temporarily close College - Temple area for Halloween and the Police 
Department to make additional closures as needed for safety on October 31, 2019. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0)  
   
PRESENTATION – PICKLEBALL CONCEPT 
 
Billy Perkins, resident of Coweta County, stated Pickleball is the fastest growing sport in 
the US. This is a sport for all ages and skill levels.  At the present time there are no public 
courts in Coweta/Newnan, however there are private courts. It is played both indoors and 
outdoors (smaller-sized tennis court). Pickleball has been proven to be one of the best 
activities for Parkinson’s patients due to the social and physical aspects of the sport. We 
are seeking help from the City to make this happen in Newnan and Coweta County. 
 
Rob Ragan informed Council they have found a location across from the Newnan Public 
Safety building.  The concept is for 15 courts, bleachers and a covered pavilion. This 
could be another amenity to bring residents to downtown.  It is in the proximity to CJ Smith 
Park and the LINC Trail. Project will cost around 2.5 million dollars.   
 
The City Manager informed Council we were looking at 10 acres off Diplomat Parkway for 
a possibility of a Pickleball field but with no infrastructure it would be too expensive. This 
group was asked to find another site and submit a recommendation to Council. He is 
proposing 7 million dollars in SPLOST Budget for 2020 for recreation. The estimated cost 
for park facilities at C Jay Smith Park and Pickett Field is estimated at $5.8 million. We will 
need to find another funding source for the remaining $1.2 million for the Pickleball 
project.    
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman DuBose to instruct Staff to 
move forward with the RFD for the design concept of the Pickleball Park and operational 
funding. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 
 
2019 NEWNAN/COWETA JAIL AGREEMENT – UPDATE DUE TO ELECTION OF 
SHERIFF LENN WOOD 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve the 2019 
Newnan/Coweta Jail agreement adding Sheriff Lenn Wood due to the retirement of Sheriff 
Mike Yeager. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0)     
 

Page 4



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      OCTOBER 22, 2019   

PUBLIC HEARING – AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY OF NEWNAN ZONING 
ORDINANCE  
 
Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the amendments to the City of Newnan Zoning 
Ordinances.  
 
The City Planner presented several amendments to the Zoning Ordinance particularly in 
Articles 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10 and 13. Most of the changes are house-keeping and over 
site issues since the last update in 2017.  
 
Mayor Brady closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Jenkins to adopt the 
Ordinance to amend the Zoning Ordinance by adopting certain text amendments and for 
other purposes. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 
              
INFORMATION ONLY – REZONING REQUEST BY JOHN EDWARDS ON BEHALF OF 
EDWARDS 6, LLC, FOR 2.15+ ACRES LOCATED ON SUMMERLIN BOULEVARD 
FROM OI-1 (LOW DENSITY OFFICE AND INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT) TO CCS 
(COMMUNITY SHOPPING CENTER DISTRICT) FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
CONSTRUCTING A RESTAURANT – PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
CONSIDER INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE CITY OF NEWNAN 
TO MOVE FORWARD WITH PHASE D OF THE NEWNAN LINC PROJECT 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve the 
agreement for an Indemnification and Hold Harmless agreement between the Georgia 
Department of Transportation and the City of Newnan as it relates to an Encroachment 
Permit (Permit Number: A-077-002831-3). 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 
 
CONTRACT AWARD – DESIGN-BUILDER OF PARK FACILITIES AT C JAY SMITH 
PARK AND PICKETT FIELD 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Alexander to award the 
contract for Design-Builder of Park facilities at C Jay Smith and Pickett Field  to New 
South Construction Company for Phase I at a cost of $82,610.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 - 0) 
 
 

Page 5



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      OCTOBER 22, 2019   

CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF 1,307 ACRES OF REAL PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT SUMMERLIN BOULEVARD FROM THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 
COWETA COUNTY 
 
The City Manager stated the parking lot was never completed at this location.    
 
Motion by Councilman Koritko, seconded by Councilman Guillaume to authorize the 
acceptance of property located at Summerlin Boulevard, currently owned by the Board of 
Education of Coweta County with current conditions.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 
 
CONTINUE PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NEWNAN ADOPTING REVISIONS TO ARTICLE 1, 
CHAPTER 6 BUSINESS 
 
Mayor Brady indicated this is a continuation of the public hearing on revisions to the City’s 
Occupational Tax Ordinance.  
 
After meeting with staff, he is comfortable with all of the proposed changes.  He is 
recommending the proposed maximum cap on the calculated occupational tax be 
removed. 
  
Mayor Brady closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion by Councilman Shell, seconded by Councilman Guillaume to adopt the revised 
amended ordinance with revisions to the City’s Occupational Tax Ordinance deleting the 
proposed maximum cap on the calculated occupation tax due to the City to Article 1, 
Chapter 6, Business.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0)  
     
ORDINANCE – TO AMEND ARTICLE III EXCISE TAX ON HOTELS/MOTELS OF 
CHAPTER 19, TAXATION OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
NEWNAN IMPLEMENT TITLE 48, CHAPTER 13, ARTICLES 3, SECTION 51 OF THE 
OFFICIAL CODE OF GEORGIA ANNOTATED – EXCISE TAX ON ROOMS, LODGINGS 
AND ACCOMMOTATIONS, AND PROVIDE FOR THE COLLECTION BY OPERATOR:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      OCTOBER 22, 2019   

TO PROVIDE FOR ADMINISTRATION; TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND 
FOR OTHER PURPOSES - SECOND READING 
 
Motion by Councilman Shell, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Jenkins to adopt on seconded 
reading an Ordinance to Amend Article III Excise Tax on Hotels/Motels of Chapter 19, 
Taxation of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Newnan, Implement Title 48, Chapter 
13, Articles 3, Section 51 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated - Excise Tax on 
Rooms, Lodgings and Accommodations, and Provide for the Collection by Operator; to 
provide for Administration; to provide for an effective date and for other purposes. 
Opposed: Koritko.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6 – 1)  
 
HOUSING REQUEST- EXTENSION – 18 BERRY AVENUE 
 
The Code Enforcement Officer Informed Council the owner is requesting an extension on 
18 Berry Avenue. 
 
Mr. Daniel Moten stated he has a contract on the property as of this afternoon and is 
requesting an extension on the property.  
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Alexander to approve an 
extension of one hundred twenty (120) days for structure located at 18 Berry Avenue. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 
      
HOUSING REQUEST – EXTENSION – 100 SPRAYBERRY ROAD 
 
The Code Enforcement Officer indicated the owner is requesting an extension to complete 
repairs on the structure located at 100 Sprayberry Road. He is making progress   
 
Motion by Councilman Shell, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve an extension on 
the structure located at 100 Sprayberry Road for forty- five (45) days to complete the 
repairs.            
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 
 
REQUEST – FOUNDATION CHRISTIAN CHURCH – USE THREE PARKING SPACES – 
WEST WASHINGTON STREET NEXT TO ALAMO – PARTICIPATE WITH FREE ICE 
CREAM TRUCK DURING MUNCHKIN MASQUERADE  
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve the 
request from Foundation Christian Church to use three parking spaces on West 
Washington Street next to the Alamo from 8:30 am to 11:30 am to participate with Free 
Ice Cream truck during Munchkin Masquerade on 10/31/2019. 

     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 

Page 7



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      OCTOBER 22, 2019   

REQUEST – TROUP- COWETA ALUMNAE CHAPTER OF DELTA SIGMA THETA 
SORORITY INC. TO SET UP TABLE ON NORTH COURT SQUARE AT 7:00 AM ON 
MARCH 28, 2020 FOR 5K WHICH BEGINS AT 8:00 AM 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve the 
request from Troup-Coweta Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. to set up 
tables on North Court Square at 7:00 am on March 28, 2020 for 5K which begins at 8:00 
am. 
     
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 
 
REQUEST – CLOSE PORTION OF S YORK DRIVE – HOST NEIGHBORHOOD BLOCK 
PARTY – NEW NEIGHBORHOOD ON SATURDAY NOVEMBER 2, 2019.  
 
Motion by Councilman Shell, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve a request to 
close portion of S York Drive to host a Neighborhood Block Party for new neighborhood 
on Saturday November 2, 2019 from 2 pm to 10 pm.  
      

MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 
 
REQUEST – CLOSE PORTION OF MADISON STREET (BETWEEN JEFFERSON AND 
JACKSON) ON SUNDAY NOVEMBER 3, 2019 FOR “CRAFT EVENT” AT RPM FROM 
12 PM TO 7 PM. 
 
Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Jenkins to approve the 
request to close a portion of Madison Street (between Jefferson and Jackson) on Sunday 
November 3, 2019 for a “Craft Event” at RPM from 12 pm to 7 pm. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0)  
 
REQUEST – HOLD 2019 GLOW RUN ON SUNDAY DECEMBER 1, 2019 IN ASHLEY 
PARK AREA USING THE SAME ROUTE AS IN PREVIOUS YEARS 
  
Motion by Councilman Koritko, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Jenkins to approve the 
request to hold the 2019 Glow Run on Sunday December 1, 2019 at 6:00 pm in Ashley 
Park area using the same route as in previous years. 
 

MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 
 

HOWLOWEEN ON THE LINC 
 
Kim Learnard, Director of LINC, invited everyone to the upcoming event “ Howloween on 
the LINC” on Sunday October 27, 2019 from 2-4:30 pm for pets and their people.  
 
 
 

Page 8



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                      OCTOBER 22, 2019   

OFF AGENDA 
 
Ms. Alberton attended the Planning Commission meeting asking for zoning amendments 
in regards to Tattoo parlors being allowed in Commercial Business Districts.  She was 
advised to come to Council asking for Tattoo Parlors be referred to Planning Commission 
for a recommendation.  No motion. 
 
COTTAGE ORDINANCE    
 
Mayor Pro Tem Jenkins asked about the Cottage Ordinance.   
 
Motion by Councilman Shell, seconded by Councilman Alexander to refer the Cottage 
Ordinance to the Planning Commission for a recommendation. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 - 0)        
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
MOTION EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Koritko  that we now enter 
into closed session as allowed by O. C. G. A. §50-14-4 and pursuant to advice by the City 
Attorney, for the purpose of discussing real estate issues and that we move, in open 
session to adopt a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor or presiding officer to 
execute an affidavit in compliance with O. C. G. A. §50-14-4, and that this body ratify the 
actions of the Council taken in closed session and confirm that the subject matters of the 
closed session were within exceptions permitted by the open meetings law at 7:20 pm. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 
 
RESOLUTION/MAYOR’S AFFIDAVIT FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Koritko to adopt the 
resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the affidavit stating that the subject matter of 
the closed portion of the Council meeting was within the exceptions provided by O. C. G. 
A. §50-14-4(b) 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0) 
ADJOURNMENT 
    
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to adjourn the Council 
meeting at 7:35 pm. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7 – 0)                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
_____________       _________________ 
Della Hill, City Clerk       Keith Brady, Mayor 

Page 9



APPLICATION ALCOHOL BEVERAGE 

LICENSEE TRANSFER    

 
Name:  HOA RESTAURANT HOLDER, LLC dba HOOTERS OF NEWNAN        

     

 

Licensee:         FROM:  CLAUDIA KOEPPEL LEVITAS                        

                        TO:         CAL DAVIDSON EVERETT                

 

License Representative: KEITH KEMMERER       

                                                     

Type License: Retail ON Premise (Pouring) Sales of Distilled Spirits, Malt Beverages & 

Wine  

 

 

Location: 1001 BULLSBORO DRIVE                        

 

TO THE CITY COUNCIL: REASON: PERSONNEL CHANGE           

 

(1) The above application with supporting documents and application fee has been filed in 

the City Clerk's office; reviewed by the appropriate departments of the City and appears to be 

(complete) (Sec 3-33) 

 

If incomplete, reasons 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________ 

 

(2) The citizenship requirements (have) been met. (Sec. 3-34) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

(3) Residency requirements (have) been met. (Sec. 3-35) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(4) The location appears (to comply) with zoning requirements. (Sec 3-37) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 10



 

 

Application - Beverage License 

Page 2 

 

 

(5) The location of the proposed premises appears (to comply) with the distance requirements 

set forth in Sec. 3-39. 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

(6) All taxes or other debts to the City (are) current. (Sec 3-38) 

 

If not, reasons ___________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(7) A publisher's affidavit (has not) been filed showing the notice requirement 

(has not) been complied with. (Sec 3-40 (a)) 

 

If not, reasons Advertised Will file affidavit prior to hearing.                             

 

(8) An affidavit from the applicant certifying posting of the proposed premises (has) (has not) 

been filed. (Sec. 3-40(b)) 

 

If not, reasons          N/A.  Transfer only                                     

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Della Hill 

City Clerk 

 

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSEE 

TRANSFER  

 
Name:  WALGREENS #09890    

                                  

Licensee: FROM: AMELIA LEGUTKI     

   TO:       SUSAN HALLIDAY       

 

License Representative:  SHEARIN DONNELL        

         

 

Type License: Retail OFF Premise (Package) Sales of Malt Beverages & Wine  

  

Location: 1 MILLARD FARMER INDUSTRIAL BLVD         

 

TO THE CITY COUNCIL: REASON – PERSONNEL CHANGE 

 

(1) The above application with supporting documents and application fee has been filed in 

the City Clerk's office; reviewed by the appropriate departments of the City and appears to be 

(complete) . (Sec 3-33) 

 

If incomplete, reasons 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(2) The citizenship requirements (have)  been met. (Sec. 3-34) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(3) Residency requirements (have) been met. (Sec. 3-35) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(4) The location appears (to comply) with zoning requirements. (Sec 3-37) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 14



 

Application - Beverage License 

Page 2 

 

 

(5) The location of the proposed premises appears (to comply) with the distance requirements 

set forth in Sec. 3-39. 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

(6) All taxes or other debts to the City (are) current. (Sec 3-38) 

 

If not, reasons ___________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(7) A publisher's affidavit (has not) been filed showing the notice requirement  

(has not) been complied with. (Sec 3-40 (a)) 

 

If not, reasons    Advertised.  Will file affidavit prior to hearing.                          

 

(8) An affidavit from the applicant certifying posting of the proposed premises (has) (has not) 

been filed. (Sec. 3-40(b)) 

 

If not, reasons          N/A.  Transfer                                      

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Della Hill 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

Page 15



 

City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 

Date: November 12, 2019 

Agenda Item: Consider Recommendation for Banking Services 

Prepared By: 
 
Presented By: 

Katrina Cline, Finance 
 
Ricardo Cornejo, Davenport & Company 

   

 

 
Purpose:   To provide Council with a vendor recommendation for the City’s banking services and receive 
approval for the award of the contract. 
 
Background:   In coordination with Davenport & Company, the banking services RFP was issued on August 
29, 2019.  It was sent via email to all banks found within the city limits of Newnan.  Additionally, the RFP 
was added to the City’s website for the public and/or any banks we might have inadvertently missed when 
searching.  The responses were due to the City on October 7, 2019.  We received four (4) proposals in 
response:  Bank of OZK, BB & T, Ameris Bank and Chase Bank.  Staff has reviewed the responses with 
Davenport & Company and a recommendation for vendor recommendation is included below.  The 
contract term proposed is five (5) years, with an option to renew for one (1) additional year. The contract 
will begin on December 1, 2019. 
 
Funding:   N/A.   
 
Recommendation:    Based on the information contained in the proposals from the banking institutions, 
our recommendation for vendor award is BB & T.   BB & T has provided outstanding customer service to 
the City in the past, their interest rate for the various accounts exceeded all others and all proposed fees 
were waived.  
 
Previous Discussion with Council:   N/A. 
 

Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



 

City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 

Date: November 12, 2019 

Agenda Item: Information Only-Rezoning Request RZ2019-09, Dominion 
Acquisition, LLC for 16.85± acres located on Newnan Crossing 
Bypass (Tax Parcel #087 5011 003) 

Prepared By: Tracy S. Dunnavant, Planning Director 

 

 
Purpose: To inform the City Council that RZ2019-09 is before the Planning Commission for consideration 

and a recommendation on the requested zoning classification. 

Background:  Dominion Acquisition, LLC has applied for the rezoning of 16.85 ± acres located on 

Newnan Crossing Bypass.  The request is to rezone the property from CCS (Community Shopping Center 

District) to RMH (Residential Multiple-Family Dwelling – Higher Density District) for the purpose of 

constructing 202 senior independent living apartment units. 

 
Current Zoning 

 

Tax Parcel # Acres Zoning Units 

087 5011 003 16.85± CCS N/A 

 
Requested Zoning 

 

Tax Parcel # Acres Zoning Units 

087 5011 003 16.85± RMH 202 
proposed 

 

 
Funding: N/A 
 
Recommendation: Information Only 
 
Previous Discussion with Council:  None 
 

Page 64



S I
 85

N 
I 8

5

LOWER FAYETTEVILLE RD

NEWNAN CROSSING BYP

NEWNAN LAKES BLVD

LISMORE WAY

NE
WNA

N C
RO

SS
ING

 BL
VD

 E

0

0

40

0
0

0

121

0
0

931

611

8000
8000

0

931

823
773

0

0

0

80225

0

0

1600

692

2019

932

CITY OF NEWNAN  | Project Location

1 inch = 400 feet

CITY OF NEWNAN
PLANNING DEPT. 

25 LAGRANGE STREET
NEWNAN, GEORGIA 30263

www.cityofnewnan.com

N LEGEND
CITY LIMITS

Project Location

PARCELS

§̈¦85

Ne
wn

an
 C

ros
sin

g B
yp

as
s

Lower Fayetteville Rd SITE

Newnan Crossing Bypass
NEWNAN GA. 30263

ADDRESSPage 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



SANDERS, HAUGEN, & SEARS, P.C. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
11 PERRY STREET 

P. O. BOX 1177 
NEWNAN, GEORGIA 30264-1177 

 
(770) 253-3880 

FAX (770) 254-0093 
 

C. BRADFORD SEARS, JR.      WALTER D. SANDERS 
E-MAIL: bsears@sandershaugen.com            (1909 - 1989) 
           WILLIS G. HAUGEN  

               (1929 – 2014) 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council 
  City of Newnan 
 
FROM: C. Bradford Sears, Jr. 
  City Attorney, City of Newnan 
 
DATE:  November 6, 2019 
 
RE:  Utility Easements 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Utility easements on certain properties that the City is currently advertising for auction 
are needed.  Newnan Utilities has identified infrastructure which crosses these 
properties.  These easements have been executed and recorded to establish a record of 
the easements on the deed records of Coweta County. 
 
The involved properties are as follows: 
 
 1. 71 Belt Road 
 2. 105 Rear West Washington Street 
 3. 23 Dewey Street 
 4. 200 West Washington Street 
 5. Timberlane Subdivision Detention Area 

 6. Bullsboro Drive 
 
It would be appropriate for Council to affirm the conveyance from the City to the City by 
and through the Newnan Water, Sewerage and Light Commission prior to the auction.  
There will be a reservation in the auction deeds to all utility easements of record. 
 

Page 101



 

City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 

Date: November 12, 2019 

Agenda Item: 180 West Washington St 

Prepared By: Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 
 

 
Purpose: Owner to request an extension in order to complete repairs to the structure located at 180 
West Washington St. 
 
Background:  Owner: Render Godfrey  
  

Date Sub-Standard housing file was opened: July 13, 2016  
 
Does the cost to bring this structure into compliance by means of repair exceed 50% of 
the structure’s assessed tax value? YES  
 
On July 13, 2016 the Building Department conducted an inspection of the premises and 
found the structure to be unsafe, uninhabitable. The structure has been determined to 
be unsafe as set forth by City Ordinance Section 5-24. (a), Sub-sections 
(1,2,3,4,5,6,8,9,10). 

 
Funding:  N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff is requesting Council’s approval to proceed with Option 1. 
 
Previous Discussion with Council:    
 
August 1, 2017 – Council informed of conditions. 
August 8, 2017 – Public Hearing was requested.  
August 22, 2017 – Public Hearing Held  
September 12, 2017 – 180 Extension Granted 
October 9, 2017 – No Progress  
November 14, 2017 - No Progress  
December 12, 2017 - No Progress  
January 9, 2018 – Interior progress  
February 13, 2018 – Interior progress  
March 15, 2018 – 180 Extension Granted  
April 10, 2018 - Interior progress  
May 7, 2018 - Interior progress  
June 19, 2018 - Interior progress  
July 17, 2018 - Interior progress  
August 14, 2018 - Interior progress  
October 8, 2018 – Exterior progress  
November 13, 2018 – No progress  
December 11, 2018 – Interior and exterior progress  

Page 102



January 8, 2019 – Interior and exterior progress  
March 11, 2019 – 180 day extension granted  
April 9, 2019 – Exterior progress  
May 7, 2019 – Exterior progress  
June 18, 2019 – No progress  
July 16, 2019 – No progress  
August 13, 2019 – No Progress  
August 27, 2019 – 60 day extension request approved 
 September 24, 2019 – No progress  
October 22, 2019 – No progress 

Page 103



 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
    
 

Page 104



 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 105



     City of Newnan, Georgia – Mayor and Council 

  Date:      November 12, 2019 

 

 

Agenda Item:                              33 Hardaway St, 280 West Washington St., 6 Glenn St, 8 Glenn St, 100 Sprayberry Rd, 

15 Elm Cir, 18 Berry Ave 

 

Prepared and Presented by: Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 

 

 

Submitted by:    Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 

 

Purpose: To inform Council of the status of 33 Hardaway St, 280 West Washington St., 6 Glenn St, 8 Glenn St, 

100 Sprayberry Rd, 15 Elm Cir, 18 Berry Ave having been before Council in Public Hearings.   

 

 

 

Background: Date of Status Check:  November 5, 2019 

 

 

 

 
Property Address 

 

 

Owner 

 

 Original Hearing Original # 

Of Days 

Allowed 

Original Resolution 

Deadline 

 Extensions Updated 

Resolution 

Deadline 

Status 

 

33 Hardaway St 

 

 

Annie Cook Est 

  

June 18, 2019 
 

120 days 
 

October 17, 2019 

  

90 days 
 

January 13, 

2020 

 

Property for sale 

 

 

280 West Washington St 

  

Irvin Jones Estate 

  

February 24, 2015 

 

180 Days 

 

August 23, 2015 

  

180 Days 

 

March 23, 

2020 

 

Interior progress 

 

 

 

18 Berry Ave 

 

  

 

Dan Moten 

  

 

June 18, 2019 

 

 

30 days 

 

 

July 16, 2019 

  

 

120 days 

 

February 24, 

2020 

 

 

Property sold. 

 

 Page 106



 

 

15 Elm Cir 

 

  

 

Doug Frost 

  

  

April 23, 2019 

 

   

45 days 

 

 

October 14, 2019 

  

    

90 days 

   

 

January 13, 

2020 

 

 

Interior progress 

 

 

 

100 Sprayberry Rd 

 

  

 

Edwin Jean-Pierre 

  

 

August 27, 2019 

 

 

60 days 

 

 

October 28, 2019 

  

 

45 days 

 

 

December 

10, 2019 

 

 

Interior and exterior 

progress. 

 

 

6 Glenn St 

  

 

D Free Mgt LLC 

  

 

August 27, 2019 

 

 

30 days 

 

 

September 27, 2019 

  

 

60 days 

 

 

November 

24, 2019 

 

Interior and exterior 

progress 

 

 

 

 

8 Glenn St 

 

  

 

D Free Mgt LLC 

  

 

August 27, 2019 

 

 

60 days 

 

 

November 24, 2019 

    

Interior and exterior 

progress 

 

 
  

     

 

     

 
 

          

           

           

           

   

 

        

           

           

           

           

           

           

Options:  1. Accept status reports, no further action is required. 

2.  Other direction from Council. 

 

Funding:  Not Applicable 

 

Recommendation: Staff is requesting Council’s approval for Option 1. 

 

 

Previous Discussions 

With Council:  All have previous history with Council.     

Page 107



 

City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 

Date: November 12, 2019 

Agenda Item: Consideration of the 1st Annual Resolution 5k hosted by the 
Newnan Police Department 

Prepared By: Mark Cooper, Newnan Police Department 

 

 
Purpose: Request Mayor and City Council's approval to allow the NPD to host their 1st Annual City of Newnan 

Resolution 5K in the City on January 4, 2020. 
 
Background: This is the 1st Annual City of Newnan Resolution 5k. This 5K will use the same route used by the 

Sunrise on the Square 5k held on August 31, 2019. All the proceeds from the City of Newnan 5K Road Race 
will benefit the community outreach programs administered by the Newnan Police Department.  
 
Funding: N/A  
 
Recommendation: Approval 
 
Previous Discussion with Council: None 
 

Page 108



2020 CITY OF NEWNAN RESOLUTION 5K ROUTE

START

FINISH

Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



2020 RUN FOR ANGELS 
Newnan-Coweta Angel’s House 

P.O. Box 953 
Newnan, GA 30264 

www.theangelshouse.org 

 

October 22, 2019 

Mayor Keith Brady 
c/o Mr. Cletus Phillips 
City of Newnan 
25 LaGrange Street 
Newnan, GA 30263 
 

Dear Mayor Brady, 

On behalf of The Angel’s House and the Run for Angels, I would like to thank the city of 
Newnan for it’s continued support of our emergency shelter for children in our area.  As in 
years past, we are requesting permission to hold our annual Run for Angels 5K and 10K road 
races, and One Mile Fun Run/Walk in downtown Newnan.  The races will begin at 8:00am 
Saturday, February 1, 2020 to be followed by an awards ceremony and Chicken Q at 10:00am, 
hosted by First United Methodist Church. The racecourse will remain the same as in years past. 
(Please see attached map for details.) 

We have again hired professional race managers, Orion to supervise the event.  We will work 
with merchants, Main Street Newnan Program, and local police and public works departments 
to ensure a safe and well-executed event. 

Should you have any questions regarding our request, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

Sincerely, 

Elizabeth Williams  
770-301-0685  

 

 

 

 
Page 114



Page 2 

 

Run for Angels 10K/5K and One Mile Fun Run/Walk Racecourse 

 

5K Road Race 

Start: 33 Greenville Street (First United Methodist Church) 

Right on Spence Ave. 

Right on Sewell St. 

Right on Waterworks Rd. 

Right on LaGrange St. 

Right on Salbide Ave. 

Finish: Salbide Ave.  (First United Methodist Church) 

 

10K Race 

This race will run the 5K course two times. 

 

One Mile Run/Walk 

Start: 33 Greenville St. (First United Methodist Church) 

Right on Nimmons St. 

Right on LaGrange St. 

Right on Salbide Ave. 

Finish: Salbied Ave. (First United Methodist Church) 

Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



10K twice around route 
Close south/northbound 
from 33 Greenville to 
Turner for the two laps

Page 118



    

18th Annual 5K/10K Road Race & 1 Mile Fun Run
Historic Downtown Newnan, GA

2020 Run For Angels 
Registration Form

Mail Entries to:  
Anne Smith 
PO Box 953 
Newnan, GA 30263

All proceeeds from  
this event benefit  
Angel’s House,  

a temporary shelter for  
teen girls in Coweta County 

who are awaiting  
placement in foster homes. 

Sponsorship Our sponsorship solicitation for the 2020 Run for Angels & Chicken Q  
is currently underway.  We offer sponsor promotion opportunities on our Facebook page,  
our website and at the Run.  For sponsorship information please call Kelley Welden,  
770-845-8450; Cortney Lyle, 404-664-8155; or go to www.theangelshouse.org.

Online registration  
and information at: 
active.com or  
theangelshouse.org    

PO Box 657     
Newnan GA 30264      

www.theangelshouse.org

USATF 10K A0400WCAwards (Based on gun start according to USATF Rule 245)
One Mile Fun Run/Walk: Awards for overall Male/Female finisher.
5K & 10K: Awards for overall M/F finishers in both races; Overall M/F Masters in both races;  
1st, 2nd & 3rd place finishers in the following age groups: 10 & under; 11-14; 15-19; 20-24;  
25-29; 30-34; 35-39; 40-44; 45-49; 50-54; 55-59; 60-64; 65-69; 70-74, 75 & over.
T-shirts: Run T-shirts guaranteed for all runners who preregister no later than January 20.
Schools: Gift cards and trophy will be presented to the top 2 schools with the most participants.

Run for Angels Race Course Location
Start Line: Chip-timed races begin on Greenville Street between Salbide Avenue and Savannah Street.
Finish Line: Chip-timed races end on Salbide Avenue, adjacent to the First United Methodist Church. 
Race Course: The race is through historic downtown Newnan, GA. Certified map of run route is 
available at www.theangelshouse.org.

Chicken Q Plates are available after the races for $10.  A drive-thru pick-up line opens at 10:00am  
for those who would like “to go” plates.  Others are invited to eat in the First United Methodist  
Parish Hall beginning at 10:00am.  
• Buy Q tickets at www.active.com when you register to run!   
• Buy Q tickets directly from the Angel’s House website at www.theangelshouse.org. 
• Buy Q tickets from Angel’s House Board members and your downtown Newnan churches.

Fill out this form completely. Signature is REQUIRED.  

Entry Fees: Make Checks Payable to Run For Angels

Signature or Signature of Parent or Guardian (if under 18) Required

Date

Last Name

First Name

DOB              M     F    Phone 

Email 

Street Address

City

State              Zip

School

Date of Birth required

Email required to verify registration. Race times will be emailed to 5K & 10K finishers.

I cannot attend the 2020 Run for Angels but would like  
to make a donation to Angel’s House for $

Additional registration forms are available: theangelshouse.org

In consideration of acceptance of this entry, I waive any and all claims for myself and my heirs against 
officials and sponsors of Run for Angels 10K/5K Road Race and One Mile Fun Run/Walk for illness or 
injury which may result directly or indirectly from my participation. I further state that I am in proper 
physical condition to particpate in this event. I also give permission for the use of my name and/or 
picture in any public account of this event. I realize that there is no refund or transfer and, in the event 
of inclement weather, my entry fee will be a donation to the charity associated with this race.

Shirt Size - Circle your choice
YS       YM       YL       AS       AM       AL       AXL       AXXL
2020 run t-shirts are guaranteed for all runners 
who preregister no later than January 20, 2020.

Early Registration ends January 20 - Circle your choice
 1 Mile Fun Run - $15 5K - $25 10K - $35 

Late Registration begins January 21 - Circle your choice
 1 Mile Fun Run - $20 5K - $30 10K - $40  

Run Day Schedule Saturday, February 1, 2020

7:00am On-site registration and check-in for  
  registered runners and walkers*
7:55am National Anthem
8:00am One Mile Fun Run
8:10am 5K & 10K participants gather for warm-up
8:20am 10K Race
8:22am 5K Race (immediately following 10K start)

9:30am Awards Ceremony
10:00am  Chicken Q service & take out available

*  Late registration and early packet pick-up  
for registered runners and walkers is  
Friday, January 31, 12:00pm - 6:00pm  
at First United Methodist Parish Hall,  
33 Greenville Street in Downtown Newnan. Circle One

For safety reasons absolutley no pets will be allowed  
at the run or in First United Methodist Parish Hall

February 1, 2020

Page 119



 
REQUEST - CITY COUNCIL MEETING – NOVEMBER 12, 2019 2:30 PM 

 
From: Martha Anne Duenckel   
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 11:21 AM 
To: Libby Winn 
Subject: December Request 
 
Hello Ms. Libby, 
I am submitting my request for the court house square for December 15th. I would like to request the 
South, East and West sides of the courthouse just in case we have some overflow.  
 
 
Thank you so much! 
-Martha Anne 
 
 
--  
Martha Anne Duenckel 
 
http://instagram.com/artbymad_ 
www.artbymad.com 
www.facebook.com/madartspot/ 
 
Come check out the Artists and Makers Pop Up Market: 
https://www.facebook.com/artistsandmakerspopupmarket 
 

Page 120



Form Updated February 8, 2019 / October 12, 2018 
 

 

GUIDELINES FOR USING DOWNTOWN NEWNAN SQUARE OR ANY CITY STREETS 

 

NAME OF AGENCY  

NAME OF PERSON IN CHARGE OF EVENT  

ADDRESS OF PERSON IN CHARGE  

CELL PHONE NUMBER OF PERSON IN CHARGE  

TYPE OF EVENT  

PURPOSE OF EVENT  

DATE OF EVENT  

TIME OF EVENT  
 

CONDITIONS OF PERMIT 

If permit is for any type utilizing streets of the city other than just the square area, a map shall be 

submitted to indicate routes of the event.  If road race, walk or similar event, a fee will be charged based 

on number of police officers required to provide safety for the event; and all events of this type should 

be scheduled to end by 10:00 AM.  If officers are required for other events, a fee will be charged based 

on number of officers requested by agency sponsoring event. 

Applicants for permits for the square area only which require the setting of booths or selling goods 

should be aware that homegrown or handmade goods are preferred and that other goods sold should 

not be in conflict with goods that merchants on the square have for sale, excluding restaurant style 

prepared food items. Personal information from those attending the event should not be solicited.  

Subscription based businesses, home improvement companies, insurance companies, etc., that 

approach those attending the event for solicitation for future services are not allowed.  It is 

recommended that a 10x10 booth space be assigned to each participant with the participants name 

written in chalk at each sidewalk location.  Permanent marking on the square is not allowed.  You must 

provide your own tent, chairs and tables.  If your event requires electricity, it must be requested in 

advance.  If it is used from the light poles, then the cover must be put back on after the event.  If a cover 

is lost the event coordinator and vendor are liable for the cost of replacing the lost cover.  All cords must 

be duct taped down to the sidewalks to prevent accidents. 

GUIDELINES FOR USING THE DOWNTOWN NEWNAN SQUARE OR ANY CITY STREETS – PAGE 2 

Martha Anne Duenckel

30 Hannah Rd. Newnan, GA 30263

678-462-8387

Artist Market

12-5 pm

Artists and Makers Pop Up Market

A downtown art market providing opportunities
 to local artists to show their work

12/15/2019

Page 121



Form Updated February 8, 2019 / October 12, 2018 
 

 

EVENT STAFFING 

The coordinator of the event on the square must remain on site throughout the set up and clean up of 

the event.  The event coordinator must make sure that the square is returned to normal after the event 

is over. 

GARBAGE 

Additional rolling trash cans by the City of Newnan Sanitation Department need to be around the court 

square.  Contact Sanitation Services at 770-253-0327 to coordinate and determine the number of cans 

needed for your event.  We recommend that you cover the permanent cans surrounding the square and 

use the rolling cans.  If the decorative cans are overflowing at the end of the event, they should be 

emptied into the rolling cans.  Cost of Sanitation cans are $10.00 per can during normal business hours 

and $25.00 per can after hours.  (Costs are subject to change) 

PUBLIC NOTICE SIGNAGE 

The coordinator of the event is responsible for obtaining and displaying Special Event Notice signs as 

provided by City staff.  Public notice along/near the event location shall be provided at least 72 hours in 

advance of the event. 

BATHROOMS 

A portable restroom, or more depending on the size of the event, must be provided for the public to 

use.  Downtown shops only allow restroom facilities to be used by paying customers.  Main Street can 

assist with contact information on a Main Street member that provides port-a-potties for a fee.  We 

recommend these be placed on the side of NuLink on West Washington Street. 

PARKING 

Vendors can park on the square to unload, but once unloaded they will need to move their vehicles to a 

city lot.  Parking on the square or in front of stores is prohibited.  This includes on side streets.  Parking is 

for customers and event attendees. 

AGREEMENT 

 

I,______________________, agree to these guidelines for use of the Newnan Square and/or city streets. 

 

SIGNED___________________________ 

 

DATE_____________________________ 

EVENT - 100.00.34.2901 – Event Activity Fees 

Martha Anne Duenckel

10/25/2019

Page 122



Southeast Collegiate Prep Athletics

Dear Ms. Mosley,

This is Coach Coleman.  We talked the other day for a short time about us practicing our POST 
GRAD (2020 Graduates)Team at your gym.  I will put my program review in a bullet format:

* Name of Club Program - SEC Prep (Southeast Collegiate Prep)

*  We will have our own liability insurance (naming the City of Newman to the policy)

* We are a POST GRAD/PREP TEAM ( we help young athletes earn full scholarships to 2 & 4-
year colleges). Our student/athletes will be newly high school grads who are good students 
(most sporting a 3.0+ GPA or higher) with the goal of attending college on a full scholarship. 
You will be assisting 24+ outstanding young people to keep their dreams and hope alive 
through our program. Student-athletes from Coweta County will be recruited first before we go 
outside the area to acquire other talent to fill our rosters.

    
    Men - 15 players  *****  Women - 15 players - all students/athletes will be enrolled in college      
at either West GA Tech or University of West GA - Newnan Campus…not people off the 
street.

* Our season schedule will be played against junior colleges, and NAIA JV teams from across 
the Southeast Region (a 24-28 game schedule)

   [ In other words, we are like a junior college with no campus or connection to a college]

*  Preferred rental times ( Mon thru Thurs) 9:30am to 12:30pm or any time you will allow…
starting( 2020-2021) - Starting August 1 thru March 15…. We do not want to conflict with your 
programs you have in place.

*  The beauty of this program is the NCAA will allow a newly HS grad 12 months after 
graduation to play on a POST GRAD/PREP TEAM, as long as they are a part-time student, 
and not be charged a year of eligibility (meaning they will still have 4 year left athletically to 
play at the next level).

Please give us 1 year to prove this program will work and help our young people in Coweta 
County and surrounding areas get their college education paid. Your assistance would be 
greatly appreciated.

* Note: Estimated number of days - 70-80 practice dates - August 1 thru March 15
* (40 days for men - 40 days women) 

Thanks,
Coach Guy Coleman
404-543-9275

Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



REQUEST FOR MARCH  
 
From: Stacey Bristow <poetry@eyoatl.org>  
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 6:15 PM 
To: Libby Winn <LWinn@cityofnewnan.org> 
Subject: Re: Application for Teen Suicide Awareness March 
 
Greetings Ms. Winn,  
 
Here is the route description to the best of my ability.   
 
Starting Point: 55 Savannah Street 
Loop around to Robinson Street 
Walk to Pinson Street 
Pinson to MLK Jr. Drive 
MLK Dr. to East Gate 
East Gate to Highland Apartments 
Highland Apartments back to 55 Savannah Street 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any additional questions. 
 
Stacey Bristow 
Phone: 740.807.1506 
 
 

Page 126



Page 127



Motion to Enter into Executive Session 
 
I move that we now enter into closed session as allowed by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4 and 
pursuant to advice by the City Attorney, for the purpose of discussing  
 
 
And that we, in open session, adopt a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor or 
presiding officer to execute an affidavit in compliance with O.C.G.A. §50-14-4, and that 
this body ratify the actions of the Council taken in closed session and confirm that the 
subject matters of the closed session were within exceptions permitted by the open 
meetings law. 
 
 

Motion to Adopt Resolution after Adjourning Back into Regular Session 
 
I move that we adopt the resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the affidavit stating 
that the subject matter of the closed portion of the council meeting was within the 
exceptions provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4(b). 
 

Page 128


	Top
	A. Minutes - Meeting on 10/22/19
	Minutes October 22, 2019

	B. DDA-Proceeds from Sunrise on the Square
	C. NURA Annual Report
	D. PH - Alcohol License - Hooters of Newnan
	AlcoholtransferoflicenseeAlcohol Beverage License2003

	E. PH-Alcohol License - Walgreen #17278
	Walgreens 17278

	F. PH- Alcohol Beverage License - Walgreen #09890
	alcohollicenseetransferpackagesales Walgreens

	G. Vendor for Banking Services
	ITEM-Staff-b0ca14dcf0ab49c69a5b09c8c44afb19 (2) (4)

	H. Restated GMEBS Plan Documents
	GMEBS Adopt Restated Plans

	I. Information Only - Rezoning request by Dominion Acquisition, LLC for 16.85+ acres located on Newnan Crossing Bypass from CCS (Community Shopping Center District) to RMH (Residential Multiple-Family Dwelling - Higher Density) for the purpose of constructing 202 senior independent apartments
	RZ2019-08 Dominion Acquisition Council Item
	087 5011 003 Newnan Crossing Bypass
	Dominion Rezoning

	J. Utility Easements
	Memo re utility easements-auction properties (11-6-2019)

	K. 180 W Washington-Owner update/request extension
	180 W Washington Agenda final
	Agenda item for November 12, 2019 Pics

	L. Status Reports - Various Properties
	Status Report November 12 , 2019

	M. 1st Annual Resolution 5k- NPD
	1st Annual Resolution 5K NPD
	2020 City of Newnan Resolution 5K Route
	2020 City of Newnan Resolution 5K
	Sunrise on the Square 5k

	N. Angel Run Sat 2-1-2020
	1 2020 Permit Request Letter
	2 2020 Street GUIDELINES
	3 AH Racecourse Map
	4 2020runregform_B

	O. Market-Square-Sun-2-15-19
	Visitor - Pop Up Market Sunday 12-15-19
	Visitor - Pop Up December application

	P. Guy Coleman - Request to Use HW Gym
	@@SECPlan1b

	Q. Community March
	Newnan Awareness March Application
	REQUEST FOR MARCH
	Community Walk Route

	R. Motion to Enter into Executive Session
	z Motion to Enter into Executive Session

	Bottom

